

Crystal Freels RN

4 River Drive Barboursville, WV 25504 (681) 203-6881 | crystalfreels2@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Registered Nurse highly experienced of clinical protocol. Hard working and outgoing with established career working in multiple types of care settings from rehabilitation, developmental disabilities, and extensive practice in a multi-specialty healthcare organization. Team oriented support of quality patient care and education.

Skills

- Medicine
- Judgement and Decision Making
- Customer and Personal Service
- Time Management
- Active Listening
- Active Learning
- Critical Thinking
- Proficient use of EHR Intergy System
- ProCare Systems
- CarVue Systems
- BCMA
- Strong Clinical Judgement
- Crisis Interventions Techniques
- Acute Care
- Patient and Family Advocate

Experience

Contract Staff/Charge RN, May 2020- October 2022
Mildred Mitchell Bateman Hospital – Huntington, WV
Cynet Health

- Contract assignment on 19/28 bed locked facility
- Provided behavioral, supervision, and emotional support on adults
- Observed and monitored client behavior and response to treatment
- Trained in substance abuse, co-occurring disorders
- Opened and worked COVID unit
- Charge nurse making staff assignments

Unit Manager RN April 2019- February 2020
Huntington Health and Rehabilitation – Huntington, WV

- Oversee nursing staff and assistances, delegate assignments, and assign tasks.
- Evaluate job performance and discipline employees
- Apply evidence-based standards and monitor over all patient care.
- Consult physicians or recommend treatment options.
- Address questions and complaints of family members or residents.
- Ensure department is stocked with medical supplies needed.
- Represent the unit's interests
- Followed infection control procedures
- Collected blood, tissue and other laboratory specimens and prepare for lab testing
- Ensured efficacy of treatments through monitoring treatment regimens
- Ensured HIPAA compliance

LPN, January 2017 to April 2019
Huntington Internal Medicine Group – Huntington, WV

- Floated to various units within group including: Plastic Surgery, Pulmonary, Surgery, Endoscopy, Urology, Ear Nose and Throat, Family Practice, Oncology, and many others.
- Cooperate effectively with in each different office according to guidelines for each office.

Crystal Freels RN

4 River Drive Barboursville, WV 25504 (681) 203-6881 | crystalfreels2@gmail.com

- Administered medication, performed multiple skills needed in office; EKG, Spirometry, allergy testing etc.
- Scheduled appointments for office as well as medications
- Assessed patient status following in office procedures and notified physicians of clinical change.
- Served as a preceptor and trainer for new Float Pool hires as well as new employees to business.

Education

Registered Nurse, February 2019

Collins Career and Technology Center- Ironton, OH

Ohio University - Ironton, Ohio

Practical Nursing License, July 2010

Cabell County Career and Technology Center - Huntington, WV

American Heart Association BLS Certification